UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT MIEFER -5 pu [2: 02
EASTERN DISTRICT OF TENNESSEE o
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

Case No. 3:26-CR-_ [ Lg
Judges VarlaA/ / médoak

V.

REGAN DARBY PRATER

INFORMATION

The United States Attorney charges:

COUNT ONE
(Malicious Use of Fire)

On or about March 29, 2019, in the Eastern District of Tennessee, the defendant,
REGAN DARBY PRATER
maliciously damaged and destroyed, and attempted to damage and destroy, by means of fire, a
building and other real and personal property used in interstate and foreign commerce and in any
activity affecting interstate and foreign commerce; that is, the administrative building of the
Highlander Center.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 844(i).

COUNT TWO
(Attempted Provision of Material Support to a Designated Foreign Terrorist Organization)

On or about October 27, 2019, in the Eastern District of Tennessee, the defendant,
REGAN DARBY PRATER
knowingly attempted to provide material support and resources, as that term is defined in Title
18, United States Code, Section 2339A(b). to wit, a list of personally identifiable information for

individuals purportedly affiliated with the government of Israel, to a foreign terrorist
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organization, that is, Hizballah, which at all relevant times has been designated by the Secretary
of State as a foreign terrorist organization pursuant to Section 219 of the Immigration and
Nationality Act (“INA”), and is currently designated as such as of the date of the filing of this
Information, knowing that Hizballah was a designated foreign terrorist organization (as defined
in Title 18, United States Code, Section 2339B(g)(6)), that Hizballah engages and has engaged in
terrorist activity (as defined in Section 212(a)(3)(B) of the INA), and that Hizballah engages and
has engaged in terrorism (as defined in Section 140(d)(2) of the Foreign Relations Authorization
Act, Fiscal Years 1988 and 1989).

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2339B(a)(1).

FRANCIS M. HAMILTON III
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
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CRIMINAL CASE COVER SHEET

By: [ INDICTMENT [J SUPERSEDING Case Number: 3796-CR-
[x] INFORMATION (Requires AO 455 Waiver of Indictment for Felony Cases)
0J RULE 20

USA v. REGAN DARBY PRATER

[x] Felony [J Class A Misdemeanor (40 864 Consent form required at Initial Appearance)
[J Misdemeanor (Not Class A) [ Petty Offense
Immigration Cases
[ Defendant is being added to existing criminal case [J Zone A U Zone B
[J Charges/Counts Added

Name of Assigned AUSA: Casey T. Arrowood

Matter Sealed: YES X NO Place of Offense: New Market
L] Interpreter Required Language:

Issued: [ WARRANT L[] SUMMONS [ WRIT (Motion to be filed)

Arresting Agency: [ DEA [OJATF 0O USMS [ FBI Other:

Current Trial Date (if any): before Judge

O Criminal Complaint Filed Case Number:
O] Defendant on Supervised Release Case Number:

Related Case/Attorney:

Case Number: 3:25-CR-43 Attorney: G. Nicholas Wallace

Reason for Related Case Determination: Same defendant

Defense Counsel (if any):

[ Federal Defender [ CJIA [ Retained

Appointed by Target Letter Case Number:
Appointed in Pending Indictment  Case Number:

CHARGES: Total number of Counts for this Defendant: 2

Attorney Signature: s/Casey T. Arrowood
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CRIMINAL CASE COVER SHEET

Case Number: 3:25-CR-
USAv. REGAN DARBY PRATER

Title & Section Description of Offense New New O
Count? Count# Count#
YorN

18 U.S.C. § 844(i) Malicious Use of Fire Y 1

18 U.S.C. § 2339B Attempted Provision of Material Support to a Y 2

(a)(1) Designated Foreign Terrorist Organization
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